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ELECTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 - Notice of Election by Acclamation -   

 
 
DATE: January 2, 2024 
 
TO: Members of Paradise Valley Master Association 
 
FROM: Board of Directors for Paradise Valley Master Association 
 
RE: Notice of Election of the Board of Directors 
 
 
 
The deadline for receiving qualified candidates for the election of the Board of Directors for Paradise Valley Master 
Association was September 28, 2023.  There are three (3) positions to be filled on the Board for a term of two (2) years 
and as of the deadline, three (3) qualified candidates were eligible to fill seats on the Board. 
 
 
Uncontested Elections / Election by Acclamation 
As provided in the notice of election and call for candidates, if, as of the published deadline for receiving nominations, 
the number of qualified candidates for election to the Board does not exceed the number of directors to be elected, 
the election will be considered uncontested, ballots will not be issued, and the qualified candidates shall be declared 
elected and will take office following the annual meeting. 
 
 
Elected Directors 
We are pleased to announce the following candidates have been declared elected to the Board: 
 

1. Susanne Della-Rocco-Tast 
2. Susan Dever 
3. Scott Tepley 

 
 
Should you have any questions, please direct them to Willis Management Group, Kris Trathen, Managing Agent at 925-
901-0225, or kris.trathen@willismg.com. 


